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DRONE 
INVITATION TO BID – REQUISITION NO. 2018-0726 
 
ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) – DATED JULY 13, 2018 
 
The information given in this addendum is in addition to or supersedes conflicting 
information to the invitation to bid and is hereby made a part of the request. 
 
 
Question #1: Please clarify the need for a wingspan of two feet.  
 
Answer: Police Department staff attended demonstrations of various drones during law 
enforcement seminars and chose to include the specification of a minimum 2-foot 
wingspan due to the quality and stability of the larger drones. The 2-foot minimum shall be 
measured from propeller tip to propeller tip. 
 
 
Question #2: Please clarify the need for a minimum payload of 20 pounds. 
 
Answer: The Police Department desires the ability to use the drone to carry various 
equipment. The 20 pound payload refers to additional equipment that can be carried by the 
drone as specified. 
 
 
Question #3: Are there additional specifications for the HD and IR Dual Cameras? There is 
a broad range of HD and IR cameras/sensors that fit these types of drones. 
 
Answer: The cameras shall be capable of high-definition video and have an infrared 
camera. There are no additional specifications required for video mode, e.g. 720p through 
4320p, etc. 
 
 
Question #4: Is the minimum flight time of 30 minutes on a single charge based on empty 
weight, multiple cameras, or some combination in between? 
 
Answer: The minimum flight time of 30 minutes is based on the drone as specified, 
including the specified equipment, e.g. cameras. 
 
 
Question #5: Is the minimum flight time of 30 minutes on a single charge based on empty 
weight, multiple cameras, or some combination in between? 
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Answer: The minimum flight time of 30 minutes is based on the drone as specified 
including the specified equipment, e.g. cameras. 
 
 
Please be sure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form. 
 


